issuances and submittals in specific dockets. This can reduce the amount of time you spend researching proceedings by automatically providing you with notification of these filings, document summaries, and direct links to the documents. Go to <a href="https://www.ferc.gov/ferc-online/overview">https://www.ferc.gov/ferc-online/overview</a> to register for eSubscription.

Dated: October 30, 2024.

Debbie-Anne A. Reese,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2024-26045 Filed 11-7-24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

# ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

[FRL-12350-01-R9]

Clean Air Act Operating Permit Program; Order on Petition for Objection to State Operating Permit for Ultramar Inc.

**AGENCY:** Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

**ACTION:** Notice of final order on petition.

SUMMARY: The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Administrator signed an order dated October 4, 2024, denying a petition dated July 13, 2024, from Dr. Genghmun Eng. The petition requested that the EPA object to a Clean Air Act (CAA) title V operating permit renewal issued by the South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) to Ultramar Inc. for its refinery located in Wilmington, Los Angeles County, California.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Nidia K. Trejo, EPA Region 9, (415) 972–3968, trejo.nidia@epa.gov. The final order and petition are available electronically at: https://www.epa.gov/title-v-operating-permits/title-v-petition-database.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The EPA received a petition from Dr. Genghmun Eng dated July 13, 2024, requesting that the EPA object to the issuance of operating permit renewal for Facility ID 800026, issued by SCAQMD to Ultramar Inc. in Wilmington, Los Angeles County, California. On October 4, 2024, the EPA Administrator issued an order denying the petition. The order itself explains the basis for the EPA's decision.

Sections 307(b) and 505(b)(2) of the CAA provide that a petitioner may request judicial review of those portions of an order that deny issues in a petition. Any petition for review shall be filed in the United States Court of

Appeals for the appropriate circuit no later than January 7, 2025.

Dated: November 2, 2024.

#### Martha Guzman Aceves,

Regional Administrator, Region IX. [FR Doc. 2024–25944 Filed 11–7–24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

# ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

[EPA-R08-SFUND-2024-0470; FRL-12305-01-R8]

Cashout Settlement Agreement: Broderick Wood Products, Superfund Site, Adams County, Colorado, Broderick Investment Company

**AGENCY:** Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

**ACTION:** Notice of proposed agreement; request for public comment.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Region 8, of a Cashout Agreement between the United States on behalf of the EPA, the State of Colorado (State), and Broderick Investment Company (Settling Party), at the Broderick Wood Products Superfund Site (Site) located in Adams County, Colorado. By entering into this Settlement Agreement, the mutual objective of the Parties is to avoid difficult and prolonged litigation by allowing Settling Party to make a cash payment to address its alleged civil liability for the Site.

**DATES:** Comments must be submitted on or before December 9, 2024.

**ADDRESSES:** The proposed agreement and additional background information relating to the agreement will be available upon request and will be posted at https://www.epa.gov/ superfund. Comments and requests for an electronic copy of the proposed agreement should be addressed to Natalie Timmons, Enforcement Specialist, Superfund and Emergency Management Division, Environmental Protection Agency—Region 8, Mail Code 8SEM-PAC, 1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, Colorado 80202, telephone number: (303) 312-6385 or email address: timmons.natalie@epa.gov and should reference the Broderick Wood Products Superfund Site. You may also send comments, identified by Docket ID No. EPA-R08-SFUND-2024-0470 to https://www.regulations.gov. Follow the online instructions for submitting comments.

### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Kayleen Castelli, General Attorney, Office of Regional Counsel, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 8, Mail Code 8 ORC–LEB–CES\_ 1595 Wynkoop, Denver, Colorado 80202, telephone number: (303) 312– 6174, email address: castelli.kayleen@ epa.gov.

supplementary information: For thirty (30) days following the date of publication of this document, the Agency will receive written comments relating to the agreement. The Agency will consider all comments received and may modify or withdraw its consent to the agreement if comments received disclose facts or considerations that indicate that the agreement is inappropriate, improper, or inadequate. (In accordance with the section 122(h)

(In accordance with the section 122(h of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended ("CERLCA"))

#### Aaron Urdiales,

Division Director, Superfund and Emergency Management Division, Region 8.

[FR Doc. 2024-25830 Filed 11-7-24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

# ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

[EPA-HQ-OAR-2024-0446; FRL-12398-01-OAR]

Notice of Pending Approval for Other Use of Phosphogypsum; Extension of Public Comment Period

**AGENCY:** Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

**ACTION:** Notice of availability.

**SUMMARY:** The Environmental Protection Agency (the EPA or the Agency) continues to seek public comment on its pending approval of a request for a Small-scale Road Pilot Project on Private Land in Florida submitted by Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC in March 2022, and updated by the Revised Request for Approval of Use of Phosphogypsum in Small-scale Pilot Project, submitted in August 2023. The Agency's review found that Mosaic's request is complete per the requirements of EPA's National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants under the Clean Air Act, and that the potential radiological risks from conducting the pilot project meet the regulatory requirement that the project is at least as protective of public health as maintaining the phosphogypsum in a stack. On October 1, 2024, the EPA issued a pending approval of the request subject to certain conditions, and also opened a 30-day public comment period. With this notice, the Agency is soliciting public comments for an additional 15 days.